


From: FOI PFCC 
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] Health, Wellbeing and Partnerships Scrutiny Committee - 13

September

From: Ben Adams 
Sent: 02 August 202115:49
To: Denise French
Cc: Glynn Dixon 
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Health, Wellbeing and Partnerships Scrutiny Committee - 13 September

Hello Denise, I would very much like to meet the Health, Wellbeing and Partnerships Scrutiny Committee but would
prefer if I could visit later this year or early .next as this would allow me to share thinking around the emerging local
Police and Fire plans and progress on recruiting our new chief constable and chief fire officer.

That way the committee will hear more from me by way of action than ambition.

Regards, Ben.

Ben Adams

Staffordshire Commissioner for Police, Fire & Rescue and Crime
ben.adams@staffordshire-pfcc.gov.uk

My colleague Carol Golcher wi·II be happy to help with diary or general queries
carol.golcher2@staffordshire-pfcc.pnn.gov.uk
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From: Denise French <Denise.French@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 July 202116:55 
To: Ben Adams <Ben.Adams@staffordshire-pfcc.pnn.gov.uk> 
Cc: Glynn Dixon <Glynn.Dixon@staffordshire-pfcc.pnn.gov.uk> 
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] Health, Wellbeing and Partnerships Scrutiny Committee - 13 September

[Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hello

Please see email below which I am sending on behalf of the Chair of the above Committee, Cllr Ian Wilkes.

Regards
Denise

Hello
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